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Garranmorc, Cashel, County Tipperary. 

29 September, 20 I5 Reg. No. WO2764 I 

Dear iMr O'Siiilleabhiiin, 

I ani to rcfei- to the Agency's notice of the 6"' November 201 3 which requestcd 
additional inf'orniation in  respect of' the waste licence application, reference number 
WO276-01, which w a s  to  be supplied by the 8'" January 2014 aild the Agency's 
reminder ilotice issued ot' rhe 20"' June 20 14 requesting your immediate attention. 

It is noted that the information requested in  the notice, issued in accordance with 
Article 14(2)(b)( ii) o f  the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, has not 
been providecl. 

Submit the required intbrmation within 4 weelts of the date of this letter. 

Yours sincerely , 

r.: 
Caroline Murphy ' ff 

I/ lnspec tor 
Environmcntnl Liccnsing Programnie 
OWice of Climate, Licensing. Resources ancl Research 


